

**COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
AGENDA
Representative Council Agenda
April 1, 2021
3:00 P.M.**

In accordance with State of Connecticut Executive Order 7b (March 14, 2020), public C.E.S. Representative Council meetings will be held virtually through Zoom teleconference until further notice. There will be limited in person attendance. Public comment items should be sent to Barbara Pace at paceb@cestrumbull.org **no later than 2:00 p.m., on April 1, 2021.** All items submitted prior to the start of the meeting will be shared with members of the Representative Council. (Board members will receive an email with active Zoom link prior to the meeting.)

Topic: Rep Council Meeting April 1, 2021
Time: Apr 1, 2021 03:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
<https://zoom.us/j/7774701868?pwd=RWZXTGJ1K3lXYk1JWmtWSmNKNKGtsZz09>

Meeting ID: 777 470 1868
Passcode: 900881
Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/u/adsuv19cOI>

REGULAR MEETING

- I. CALL TO ORDER AND VERIFICATION OF QUORUM
- II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Resolution: That the minutes of the March 4, 2021 meeting be approved as submitted.

(ATTACHMENT A)
- III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
 - Stephanie Wanzer, President CESEA
 - Comments from public if any (will be read into the record)
- IV. CONSENT AGENDA
Resignation(s): L. Murray (DLC); L. Raider (TLC); M. Baez (Transportation); G. Bulkley (TDP).
Terminations: D. Johnson (PLC).
Recommended Resolution: That the Consent Agenda be approved as presented.

V. REPORTS

1. Representative Council President (Karen Kleine)
2. Executive Director (Chip Dumais)
3. Associate Executive Director (Chris LaBelle)
4. Director, Professional Development Services (Esther Bobowick)
5. Principal, Regional Center for the Arts (Mark Ribbens)
6. Principal, Six to Six Magnet School (Ginger Vail, Interim)
7. Director, Finance and Operations (Peggy Sullivan)
8. Director, Special Education (Mike McGrath)
9. Director, School Readiness (Linda Page)
10. Coordinator, Early Childhood (Suzanne Clement)

VI. ADJOURNMENT

DISTRICT DISCUSSION